
From: 

Sent: 

Judd, Angela E [angela.judd@lehman.com] 
Friday, March 28, 2008 1:37AM (GMT) 

To: Freidheim, Scott J [Freidheim@lehman.com]; O'Meara, ChrisM (NY) 
[ comeara@lehman.com] 

Cc: Hachey, Courtenay [courtenay.hachey@lehman.com]; Reynolds, Kristi Michelle 
[kristimichelle.reynolds@lehman.com] 

Subject: Fw: 3/28/08 LBEC Meeting Documents 

Attach: 080328 LBEC MTG.doc;BS Overview Ql'08 3 27 08v8.ppt 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Lombardi, Patricia 
To: LBEC Member; Lowitt, Ian T 
Cc: LBEC Assistants; Barboza, Julie 
Sent: Thu Mar 27 21:17:47 2008 
Subject: 3/28/08 LBEC Meeting Documents 

Attached are two documents for the Friday morning LBEC meeting. Hard copies will be provided for NY attendees. 

Thank you, 
Patt <<080328 LBEC MTG.doc>> i <<BS Overview Ql'08 3 27 08v8.ppt>> 

<<080328 LBEC MTG.doc>> <<BS Overview Ql'08 3 27 08v8.ppt>> 

Patricia Lombardi 
Executive Assistant to Bart McDade 
Global Head of Equities 
Lehman Brothers 
745 7th Avenue, 2nd Floor 
New York, NY 10019 
T: 212-526-7478 
F: 212-220-9691 
E: patricia.lombardi@lehman.com 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY 
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS, INC. 
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